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Sir,

Reforeing to your time

of the 2d instant, I have inform

you that, according to a Plan

receal in this Department.

of Meth Voynga, the are of the

South 1/2 of Lot 10 in the 3d -

concession is 100 acres, and

that part of Lot 10 with of the

Grand Rime in the 4th John

is shown as containing 23 1/2

acres making a total of 123 1/2

acres and the plan of

here must be accept as

correct until the contrary is proved.

your obstant servant.

&
Johann Robtv. Churf.

Incliam Landslegent. For the Deputy of the Sept Sal

Brantford. of Inchiam affaires.
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